Request for Quote Page 1 of 1

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HiLL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: 05-NOV-15

BID NUMBER: 75499931

TITLE: EMERGENCY CULVERT REPLACEMENT IN BIG
RIVER, FISH HILL ROAD, COVENTRY - DOA

BUYER: Cadoret, David BLANKET START 01-DEC-15
PHONE# N/A BLANKET END  : 30-JUN-16
’ BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:13-NOV-2015 10:30:00

o
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Requistion Number: 1435180
Amendment Description: This addendum posts sign in sheets from mandatory pre bid conference held 11/4/15 at 2pm.

This addendum posts answers/clarifications to questions at the pre bid and those sent in on line and accepted untii 11/5/15 at 5pm (none received).

. . . . Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
1 Emergency Culvert replacement in Big River, Fish Hill Road 1.00 Each
as per attached specifications. Bid as total price.

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov
Providence, RI 02908-5855
November 6, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7549993
TITLE: EMERGENCY CULVERT REPLACEMENT IN BIG RIVER, FISH HILL RD.,
COVENTRY

Closing Date and Time: 11/13/15 at 10:30 am

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (5 pages) the following is noted:

This addendum posts sign in sheets from mandatory pre bid conference held 11/4/15 at 2pm.

This addendum posts answers/clarifications to questions at the pre bid and those sent in on line and accepted
until 11/5/15 at Spm (none received).

As noted by buyer:

-This is a mandatory pre bid conference
Only those vendors on the sign in sheet will be allowed to submit proposals. Please make
sure that the company name you write on the sign in sheet is the same one that is on the
bidder certification form which is submitted with your bid proposal.

-Questions are being accepted on line until 11/5/15 at 5pm. The email address and instructions how
to submit questions is on the bid proposal.

-Bid bond is required

-Performance bond is required

-Specifications and plans are posted on the website.

-This is a public works project and as such requires a cd be submitted along with the paper copy of
your bid. Instructions on how to do that are included in the bid package.

-Please note the clauses that pertain to public works projects.

-This is a prevailing wage project. Note the certification within the bid package that acknowledges
you are aware of your obligations as they pertain to prevailing wage.

-Included is a bid preparation check list to help you. It is not a substitute for a thorough review of
the instructions to bidders.

-We are also asking that you submit a new state w-9. The state form is different from the federal
form




Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

November 6, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7549993
TITLE: EMERGENCY CULVERT REPLACEMENT IN BIG RIVER, FISH HILL RD.,
COVENTRY

Q: Can you shut the road (Fish Hill Road) down completely for a short duration while the culvert is
replaced?
A: Yes, traffic may be shut down during the hours of 9:00 AM and 4:00 PM for no more than two

consecutive days. The total amount of road closure may not exceed a total of five days. All other traffic
control must allow for one-way travel.

Q: Will police details be required 24-7?

A: The need for police details is contingent on the type and duration of the sequencing of construction that
the contractor proposes. The cost of all traffic control (police details, signage, etc.) is the responsibility of
the contractor and must be included in the bid from the contractor.

Q: Will there be dimensions provided for this project?

A: No. As indicated in the bid specification, the contractor is responsible for field measuring all portions of
the culvert, headwalls, and roadway approaches.

Q: Do you need a professional engineers stamp for this project, and if so, for which plan(s)?
A: You need a professional engineer stamp for the culvert design, the headwall design, and the guardrail

systems. If all items are listed on one plan, then just that single plan is all that is required for a professional
engineering stamp.

Q: Will the State provide plans and specifications for the new culvert and guardrail system?
At No. This is an emergency culvert replacement and we expect that the contractor will use readily available

materials and techniques to perform the culvert replacement and installation of guardrails in a timely
fashion.

Q: Is there a bid estimate available for this project?
A: No.

Q: How long will it take to secure permits from RIDEM?
A: It is not known how long it will take RIDEM to issue a permit for this project. We have coordinated with
RIDEM and understand that we (the State) will file an “Application for Regulatory Applicability” prior to




. STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

' Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100
DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

November 6, 2015
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7549993
TITLE: EMERGENCY CULVERT REPLACEMENT IN BIG RIVER, FISH HILL RD.,
COVENTRY

commencement of the work. The State will work with RIDEM and the Contractor to secure this approval as
fast as we can.

Q: What is the project schedule proposed for this project?
A: There is no specific project schedule for this work. Our goal is to get the culvert, headwall and guardrails
installed as soon as possible, avoiding prolonged disruption to the stream and local traffic.

Q: Can the contractor perform limited clearing of trees in the immediate vicinity of the culvert and
headwalls?

A: Yes, within the confines of the RIDEM wetlands regulations, section 6.03. There is one tree in particular

(on the east side of Fish Hill Road, south side of stream) that is too close to the headwall and needs to be
removed as part of this project.

Q: Are there utilities under Fish Hill Road, and what is the voltage of the overhead utilities?

A: Tt is unknown if there are any underground utilities, and we are not aware of the voltage of the overhead
utilities.

CLARIFICATION:

The original bid included a reference to the RIDEM Wetlands regulations 11.01. We have clarified that
project will be “permitted” through RIDEM’s wetland regulations 6.03.

END OF QUESTIONS
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